
Subject: Computing Meeting, Wednesday, February 27, 2008
Posted by [Silvia Masciocchi](#) on Mon, 25 Feb 2008 07:44:33 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Sorry for the delay: On Friday an error occurred while posting the message to the forum, and I did not notice that.

Preliminary agenda:

=====

1. Discussion about the organization of our

- mass storage and data for fast analysis
- AliEn storage elements / xrootd clusters
- proof nodes

etc. Silvia will prepare some ideas to trigger the discussion.

Please, also bring ideas and input.

2. Status of the data trasfers

Subject: slides to guide the discussion
Posted by [Silvia Masciocchi](#) on Wed, 27 Feb 2008 11:26:05 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

The information concerning our resources is not complete.

These slides are only intended to guide some discussion.

Silvia

File Attachments

1) [talk.pdf](#), downloaded 564 times
